From: IEUWA Industrial <industrial @I[EUWA.org.au>

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 1:56 PM

To: Chambers - Hampton DP <Chambers.Hampton.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: 'Dean@vicsquare.com.au' <dean@vicsquare.com.au>; Michael Jensen
<Michael.Jensen@Iavan.com.au>; IEU Branch Secretary <secretary@IEUWA.org.au>

Subject: B2023/703 Application by Independent Education Union of Australia (130N) - request for
extension to filing deadline

Good afternoon Mr Johanson,
B2023/703 Application by Independent Education Union of Australia (130N)

| write regarding the above matter, and directions issued by the Deputy President to file a statement
of agreed fact by close of business today.

To allow more time for the parties to settle a proposed statement of agreed facts, we are requesting
that the Deputy President please consider granting an extension of this deadline to close of business
Tuesday 1 August 2023.

As per attached correspondence, | can advise the Deputy President that representatives for both
parties consent to the proposed extension.

Consideration of this request would be very much appreciated. If the Deputy President requires
further information regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Mark Elliott | Deputy Secretary

Independent
Education Union of
Australia

Suite 20/63 Knutsford Ave
Rivervale WA 6103

phone: 08 9373 1000
email: melliott@ieuwa.org.au
website: ieuwa.org.au

I acknowledge the Traditional Owners and Custodians of the lands on which I live and work and pay my
respect to Elders past and present. | acknowledge that sovereignty was never ceded.
Always was, always will be Aboriginal land.

This email (and any attachments) may contain private and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not
copy, disclose or disseminate the contents of this email to any party and you should immediately delete this email and notify our offices
immediately on (08) 93731000, or by return e-mail and permanently destroy the original.
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Mark Elliott

From: Michael Jensen <Michael.Jensen@lavan.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 28 July 2023 10:57 AM

To: Paris Dean

Cc: Anthony Odgers; IEUWA Industrial; IEU Branch Secretary
Subject: Re: s.240 - [EU & CEWA

Thank you for your email
| have responded to Mark Elliot and confirmed we are agreeable to the proposal
Michael

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Paris Dean <dean@vicsquare.com.au>

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 10:17:15 AM

To: Michael Jensen <Michael.Jensen@Ilavan.com.au>

Cc: Anthony Odgers <aodgers@ieu.au>; IEUWA Industrial <industrial @IEUWA.org.au>; IEU Branch Secretary
<secretary@ieuwa.org.au>

Subject: s.240 - IEU & CEWA

Dear Mr Jensen

Please find attached a proposed statement of agreed facts, provided on the basis that it is without
prejudice until agreed. | understand my instructors have (or have attempted to) contact you to apologise for
the lateness of its provision.

In the circumstances, and anticipating that you may need some time to obtain instructions, we would be
grateful if you would confirm whether your client is amenable to our requesting that the Commission extend
time to file the statement until the close of business this Tuesday, by consent.

Thanks

Paris Dean
BARRISTER

Chambers: 08 8212 7077
Mobile: 0413 523 940

VICTORIA SQUARE CHAMBERS
Level 2, 195 Victoria Square
ADELAIDE SA 5000

Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation

This email including any attachments contains confidential information and may be subject to legal
professional privilege. It may also be protected by other privileges. No privilege or confidentiality is waived
or lost by reason of a mistaken or unintended email transmission to the you. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email please delete and destroy all copies and telephone Paris Dean, Barrister, at Victoria
Square Chambers on +61 (0) 8 8212 7077. This communication is also subject to copyright and no part of
this email should be reproduced, distributed, disseminated or adapted without written consent of the
transmitting party. Except as required by law, Paris Dean does not warrant that this email is free

from computer errors, viruses or interference.

Paris Dean



IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ

Please notify us if this communication has been sent to you by mistake. If it has been, client legal privilege is not
waived or lost and you are not entitled to use it in any way.
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